HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 '

EXPLORATICON DUPARTMENT June 26 1970 POST OFFICE 10X 1600
3

SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION
Re: ELEVATION

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlenen:

The elevation of the following well is: 389k DF; 3889 Gr
as reported by Laughlin-Simmons & Co.

COUNTY: Chaves Field: ©Double "L"

HUMBLE OIL § REFINIRG COMPANY

No. 3 Florence B. Lusk

Sec 6-15S-30E

330" FNL; 2265' FWL

The above is given you to complete your records for the
Form 1, "Notice of Intention to Drill", filed with you on this
well under date of:

4, -28-70

HUHBLE 01l § REFINING COMPANY
Bill R, Payne, Division Exploration Manager

NER/1lst

cc: Central Files



